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From: Jeffrey Motchok [Jeff.broadwaybar@verizon.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 1:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: . d.coenklin@bankunited.com; CAROLYN HEATH
Subject: The Broadway Bar/change fein

dear sifmamdam, it has been brought to our attention by our bank, Bank United, that our fein # that you list is incorrect.
you have us listed as #650272456.

our correct fein # is 65-0189042. please make this correction asap as Bank United uses sunbiz to verify
business’ and they are threating to close our account due to this error. in addition, please contact Bank United at
941-366-2094 and speak with Mrs. Debbie Smoot and make her aware of this change. Her email is
d.conklin@bankunited.com

thank you,

Jeffrey P.Motchok
General Manager

The Broadway Bar
1001 Cocoanut Ave.
Sarasota, Florida 34236
voice:941-953-4343
fax:941-953-4311



